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STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ANDREW M. CUOMO DiviSION OF PUBLIC ADVOCACY
Attorney General Environmental Protection Bureau

(212) 416 - 8334
DOCKETED

February 16, 2007 USNRC

February 20, 2007 (8:55am)

OFFICE OF SECRETARY
RULEMAKINGS AND

Hon. Annette L. Vietti-Cook ADJUDICATIONS STAFF
Secretary
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: RIN 3150-AG63 - Power Reactor Security Requirements;
Request for extension of comment perod

Dear Secretary Vietti-Cook:

The New York State Attorney General's Office respectfully requests that the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission postpone the date for filing comments in the Power Reactor Security
Requirements proceeding from the current deadline of February 23, 2007 until an appropriate
date following a public meeting on the regulation changes proposed in this proceeding.

This requested is basel! on the postponement of the public meeting originally scheduled at
NRC headquarters for February 14, 2007, and on the previous grant of an industry request for a
60-day extension of the comment due date.

Postponement of the comment due date is appropriate so that the public may be informed
by the information and discussion during a public meeting on this rule-making. Conducting a
public meeting after commenis are due would contribute nothing to the quality of those
comments and is inconsistent with the purpose of such public meetings.

Thank you for your attention and consideration. Please contact me if there are any
questions.

* •Very truly yours,

S"*4 )AMY
Charlie Donaldson

Assistant Attorney General
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120 Broadway, 26th Fl. New York, N.Y. 10271-0332 a Phone (212) 416-8446 * Fax (212) 416-6007.
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